Progress Notes Page 73 of 106

From: Quadri Bola

Sent: 04 February 2016 10:28

To: Pomphrey Amal; Adama Goodie
Cc: Benyure George

Subject: Re: S.C - 11214451

Dear Amal / Goodie

| am writing in respect of your above patient who has been causing a lot of distress for my patient &€“ D. A a€“
1009639, who lives on top of his flat.

S.Ca€™s behaviour and concerns about his mental state triggered the referral to your service.

There is on-going SOVA in respect of S.Ca€™s threatening and aggressive behaviour towards D.A and her Support
workers, this is in addition to constant barking by his dog which has made it difficult for D.A to live in peace at the
accommodation.

S.C has expressed paranoid thoughts that he was being stalked by D.A each time she moves around in her flat.

D.A stated she has become a prisoner in her home due to the fear of being attacked by S.C who was alleged in the
past to have waited for her under the communal landing while she was leaving her flat, fortunately her Support
worker heard her scream and rushed in following which S.C went back to his flat.

S.C was reported recently to have been verbally aggressive and threatening towards D.Aa€™s Support worker from
Hospitalier with his dog in which they now feel unsafe to visit D.A at home

Enfield homes Anti-social behaviour Officer is currently involved with the case and during D.A a€”s last SOVA
meeting, there was a plan for a Management transfer, but | understand that this will take a long time to happen.

D.A is living in constant fear of S.C due to his aggressive and threatening behaviour towards her and she will not go
out alone or attend clinic appointments unless accompanied by her Support worker from Hospitalier.

I3€™m wondering whether there is a treatment plan put in place for S.C in managing the risks he poses as |
understand he can mask his presentation when meeting with professionals and he was deemed not detainable under
the MHAA yesterday.

Is it possible for either you or representative to attend the SOVA Case Conference meeting next week a€“ 11th
February 2016 @ 13.00hrs a€“ Silver Street, the Anti-social Behaviour Officer for the area will also be present,
we need to discuss and formulate a plan regarding the risks S.C poses to D.A as there are concerns that he may
cause actual physical harm to D.A if his behaviour continues unchecked.

Regards

Bola Quadri

Care-coordinator / CPN / Nurse Prescriber/ Psychosis Service Line
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